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Hyde, Emma

From:

Sent: 08 October 2021 16:21

To: Hyde, Emma

Subject: Re: Notification for hearing - Aldi,  60-62 Warminster Road, Westbury, Wiltshire, 

BA13 3PF [FREETHS-ACTIVE.FID862990]

Hi Emma 
 
Thanks - can you enquire as to whether a 07:00am start time would be agreed? 
 
Kind regards 
 
Lisa 

Lisa Gilligan
Partner 
 

    
    
   

  

     

 

Freeths LLP 
One Colton Square 
Leicester LE1 1QH
 

 

For a comprehensive range of guidance on Coronavirus and Brexit developments in a number of key areas, please visit our 
Coronavirus and Brexit Exchanges (www.freeths.co.uk/coronavirus and www.freeths.co.uk/brexit-exchange/) 

Legal 500 Guide 2021: 'Top Tier' in 21 categories | 153 'Recommended' Lawyers | 33 'Leading Individuals' 

Chambers UK Guide 2021: 'Ranked' in 37 categories | 71 Lawyers 'Leaders in the field'  
 

To see our additional awards, please click here
  

Please read our Data Protection Privacy Notice at www.freeths.co.uk 

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a change in bank account details purporting to be from 
Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have changed our bank 
account details.  
  

Freeths LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, Partnership number OC304688. Registered Office, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham 
NG1 6HH. We are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. You can find a copy of the SRA Handbook, which includes the SRA Code of 
Conduct at www.sra.org.uk/handbook You can inspect a list of the names of the members of Freeths LLP at our registered office during normal business hours. 
This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error, please delete this message and let us know by 
emailing Postmaster@freeths.co.uk telephoning us on +44 (0)115 936 9369. Freeths LLP does not accept the service of documents by email unless by prior 
agreement.  
  

 
 

On 8 Oct 2021, at 16:18, Hyde, Emma <Emma.Hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote: 

  
Hi Lisa, 
  
Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay, I have been on annual leave.  
Please see the response from Westbury Town Council: 
  

Thoughts from Westbury Town Council are: 
  
Our representations should remain. The reasons we gave for objecting the extension 
apply to 6am as much as 00.00am 
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Opening at 6am will mean lorries arriving and waiting prior to that time to the 
discomfort of residents. The entrance being accessed through a residential area. 
  
Kind regards 
Emma 
  

  
Sent: 03 October 2021 19:08 
To: Hyde, Emma <Emma.Hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Notification for hearing - Aldi, 60-62 Warminster Road, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3PF 
[FREETHS-ACTIVE.FID862990] 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Emma, 
  
Please see attached and I confirm that I will be representing Aldi at the hearing. 
  
My client is prepared to amend the application to leave the terminal hour as it currently is at 23:00 
and not seek the later terminal hour of midnight. 
  
I would be grateful if you could make the Interested Party aware of the suggested compromise. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Lisa 
  

Lisa Gilligan
Partner 
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From: Hyde, Emma <Emma.Hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 October 2021 13:40 

  
Subject: Notification for hearing - Aldi, 60-62 Warminster Road, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3PF 
Importance: High 
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Good Afternoon, 
  
Please find attached letters in relation to the above hearing. Please respond no later than 5 working 
days prior to the hearing if you wish to attend.  
  
  
Kind regards 
Emma Hyde 
Public Protection Officer – Licensing 
<image006.png> 
Wiltshire Council |County Hall | Trowbridge |Wiltshire | BA14 8JN 
T. 01249 706414| www.wiltshire.gov.uk 
  
  
  

-------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain 
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any 
disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the email is 
strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with 
its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions 
expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of 
Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not 
warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no 
liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not 
imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire 
Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such 
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.  
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